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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIMNING OF MR # 2607
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Mr. Scott E. Thomas, Chairman 0 3
Federal Election Commission .
999 E. Street NW
Washington, DC 20463
Dear Mr. Thomas:

Citizens for Life 1988 Convention guide which

, I believe, is i
violation of FEC rules and regulations with respect to campaign
advertising.

9

Enclosed please find a copy of an advertisement from the Missouri
i is in clear

The advertisement in question was taken by Bob Feigenbaum, a
candidate for Congress in the 2nd District

Mr. Feigenbaum's campaign
committee failed to include the proper disclaimer anywhere in the ad
copy.
T pY
r I would appreciate a prompt and thorough investigation into this
matter.
c 13
Sincerely, §
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NEIVARY PUBLIC, STATE OF MISSOUR!
WY COMMISSION EXPIRES 4/25/89
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There is no QUALITY
of life unless and

until there is guaranteed

RIGHT TO LIFE!

Dear Friends,

For the last 16 vears as a member of the
Missouri House I have consistently supported
the Pro-Life Movement in this state and I am
proud to have always received the
endorsement of Missouri Citizens for Life.

As a member of Congress | will continue
to fight for the rights of the unborn.

Always Sincerely,
Bob Feigenbaum
Candidate for Congress
2nd District

JOSEPH GARBACZ

1591 Dexter Wds.
Ballwin, Missouri 63011




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 May 25, 1988
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Ze
Fe=ilgernoaum
Mr, S2igenbaum:

The Fegeral tElection Commicssich received a z<“omplaint which
ieges  tnmatrt you may have violated the Federal Electi:on Campaign
o as amenced (the "Act™). A copy of the complaint 13
wMNB ms 2 nomterad toi1z matitsr MoD 2407, =lzz ez

Sumb 1 all ruture corresgonocence.

Jnoer tne Act, yOUu have the opportun:ity to cemonstrate 1n
wri1ting that no action should e taken against you in this
Taster. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
Szlieve are relevant to the Commicssicrn 's analysis of thic matter.
wrere aperopriate, statements should be submitted under ocath.

respcnse, which should be adoressed to the General Councsel 'z

1ce, must be submitted withirn 15 days of receirt of this
letter. If{ no response 1s received within 13 days, the Commis-
z:10n may tave further action based on the available information.

This matter wiil remain confidential 1n accordance with Sec-
4T797a) (4) (B) and Section 437g(a) (12) (A of Title 2 unless
rotify the Commicssion 1n writing that you wish the matter to
Tade —unlic. I+ vou 1nternd to be reoresented by counsel ir
ks ~atrer, - leace Tl the “ommiccsion bv cocmpletirg tre
encicsed rorm stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such councsel, and authorizing such coursel to receive anv
not:fications and other communications from the Commission.




I+ you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 7276-B200. For
your anformation, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission’'s procedures for handl:ng complaints.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
beneral Zounsel

BRy: Lo1s G. Lerne
Associate Gengral Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

Samuel J. Temperato, Treasurer
Feigenbaum For Congress

1123 wWooden Drive

Florissant, M 63033




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 May 25, 1988

SE: MUK Z&07
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Tentlioemen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
ll=ges that Missour: Citizens For Life mav nave vi1alate2d the
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copy of the complaint 1s enclosed. We mave ~umbered tnis natter
VLF 2607, Slossze  ceser I TrLlE TUmIER - ER P
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the ocopcrturit;, %o  demonstrate 1N
writing that no action should be taken against Missour: Cil1tizens
For Life 1n this matter. Flease submit any factual cr  legal

n

materials which vyou pelieve are relevant to the Commission’
analysis cf this matter. Where approrriate, statements shculd bte

submittea under oath. Your response, which shgould be addressed
to the General Counsel’'s Office, must be submitited within 15 days
af recei1pt of this letter. I+ no response 1s received within 1S

days, the Commission may take further action based on the avail-
ble i1nformation.

Th:c matter will remalir con+idertial 1n accordarce wWwith Sec-—

sior 4T730ar 140 (R ard Secticn 4T73(a) (12 A aF Tiels I ounless
you notit+y the Commission 1n writinag that you wish the matter oo
be made public. I1f you intend to be represented oy coursel 1n

thics matter, please advise the Commission by complet:ng the
enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




14 you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 3I76-8200. For
your 1nformation, we have attached a brief deccription of the
Commission’ s procedures for handling complain®ts.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
G2reral Ccuncel

Asspoci1ate General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
May 25, 1988

JoLr Comslalinit, recel.eaq
vizlations oOF the Federal
armerced (trhe "RAct”);, o. Foo
Lite, The regppondents will
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takes f1Nai JCTion o your ccmpiaint. Shcoulc you receiwve

ddxtvana‘ 1information 1n this matter, Pplease forwardg 1t to

C¢f1ce o+ the Sereral Counsel. Such informaticn must be

rec in the =ame manner as the ariginal complaint. we have

thics matter MUR Z26&607. Flease ret+er *to this number 1n

future correspondence. For your information, we have at-

tacred a briet description of the Commissionrn s procedurecs for

mandling comeiaints. If vou have any guestions, please contact
Fetna Dixcn, Docret Chie+, at (202 T756-3110,

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
Gerne~al Counsel

Lois E. Lernger
Associate Geheral Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures
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James S. Cole
Attorney at Law

P. Q. Box 44 (81&) 645-4417
Kirksyille, Micssouri &350t

June 8 19238
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Federal Elec =
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tion Commissyon
1225 K Street MU, -
l‘Ja‘Shirlgton. D.C, 20443 T
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e Missaury Citrizens +or Lite : =

-—- Cear Sir o Madam:

g I am State President of Missoury Ditizens for Life. 35 well as =
- cracticing attornes,
¥ Mrezzoure Chtizens for Lofe C'MCL")Y receirwed vour notice of &
complant under number MUR 2407 on May 21, 1922, together with =
D ooy ot the leftter xddrescsed fto Mr, Scott E. Thomas +rom blawne T,
— Struble Jated Apral 20, 1938 ipatarized on May 4, 1988,
A
< “tizsour s Ditizens for Lite does not believe there has been any
lxtioor o4 the Aot oor oFf FEC reqgulaticons on o connection with o the
e :3ert zement of State Feprezentative Bob Feirgenbaum,
& TTe xZoectizement o Question was contained .noa convent.oaon
P Tooogr gared for the (988 MOL state conoention neld on &or
) R LN s Cape Ghrardeaxy, Missour. T the Copy of
toatanong the 23 cndicates, indiwiduals and organizat:c
To-chase a0 expressing boest wishes, exhorting mare sct
Terzxlt of the ynorrn oxnd =x1% other personz whoze rights
= under Tegx! attzck, and expressing agreemsnt with the
tromzipies oF Mizsours Citozens for Life. The adverticements
ere =zl Zoted v the membership of Missouri Citizens for Lite.
Tre coos wnd payments for the aduertisements were sent n to tne
ML etate o+4rze on Jesferszon Crty, The 3d copr was then
rwarded to MCL 2 prainter f$or composi tion, State Fepresentat e
e genbaum =z ad was accompanied by a check drawn upon his
IaTmpa g Iomme ttes ascounty the ooy Ffor the ad was torwarded to

c
ter wirthoot any editorial examination by MIL s office
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and governmental officials to protect a1 iynnocent human 1ife,
trom conception wuntil natural death, It is not organized
primarily for the purpocse of influencing the namination for
election, or election, of any individusl to federal cffice,

It is respectfully submittad that Mizsourt Citizens +tor Life did
not make an "expendi ture for the purpose of financing
cammunications expressly aduocating the election or defeat of a
clearly 1dentified candidate,” by printing the advertizement
submi tted by Mr, Feigentaum. See 2 U.Z.0. secs. 441d¢ar and
43100 BY iy 1 CTLFURL parte 1101102001 and 100.8Cb>04?,

The adverticement did not "expreszly aduccate” the election of
Mr. Feigenbaum, and expend)ture vias naot made by Missoury Citizens
for Lite, Micssourt Citizene for Lite only provided a serwiCe,
Just az a2 b llboard aduerticer or 2 newspaper might do.

i

W=

e Mar was there any wicltation of 2 0,323,070, zec, 49491dcky in regard to
rates. The candidate = committes paid the same rate ac everyone

- elee +tor 2 qQuarter-page ad,

il Far the record, Missourt Citizerms 4or Life would x2lzo point out
that the reference 1n Mr., Feirgenbaum ¢ ad to endorsements by MOL
1E erroneoys., MCL eponsors a polrtical action commi ttee that

< makesz such endorcements, but MIL i tseld does not, Cand:idates
sometimes coerlook thirs distinction, ot =eemz,

[+ there are any other zecticons of the @t or of FEC regulations

o thet th = z2d appesrzs to tzve wyolated, an» such azpparent
violaticn oz ocomple el grvit ttimg on the part o the Missourg

«y - . -

- Citizens +or Life, ble 2o mot spoe of z2ne such owoalation, (=

P yope thoat th trisz response, the CommiESoon el Find M FEXSON
o oKz ¢ & that ¢tre complacnt etz fortr o3 opossz oDle wicliation ot

-~ tre =t ozr I otnat Pl oCiose tne f n thes matter

o Fleasze z2oadress 200 Ccommun:catiors to the 4% Ce wogdresz shown at
the tIp o4 othiz Tetter,

Tharne oo +or thoz Zpoortynabs tD omespon s
e
,I' ‘,
Tl e

C¥f e
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Bob

For U

Democrat

.S. Congress — 2nd Distnict

Feigenbalim

North County Office
FEIGENBAUM FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
1123 WOODEN DRIVE
FLORISSANT. MISSOURI 63033

West County Office
FEIGENBAUM FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
2220 WELSCH INDUSTRIAL COURT
ST LOUIS, MISSOURL 63146

o
314-839-2222 314-569-1600 (o]
GEORGE STRAGALAS Il =
Campaign Manager 7
Co-Charrmen June 15, 1988 il
ROBERT E. MURPHY
¢ “20”20:3’&22’3 Ms. Colleen Miller =
rﬁgze’ General Counsel's Office )
SAMUEL J. TEMPERATO F$@“?“1 Election CQTm1851on =
T oasurer Washington, DC 20463 [
BOB FORSCH

ENE FREDERIC Rev: MVR 2607
ARGIE KLEARMAN

SAMUEL A. LARNER Dear Ms. Miller:

“RON RICH

STUART SYMINGTON. JR. ] . . )
re As we discussed during our phone conversation on June 13,

1988, the omission of the disclaimer from the advertise-

- ment in question was purely an oversight on the part
< of two campaign staffers. Neither of those staffers

are associated with the campaign any longer.

r .

[ ¢can provide. at your request any number of other ads

- we have placed which include the proper disclaimer.

: I can also assure you that a system is now in place where-
—_ by oall ads, literature. etce. are proofed before printing
N by at least two staffers to ensure that no future »robloms
~ ol this nature ocour.
¢ Looour treasurer. Mr. Temperato. or I can provide vou

with any turther information please let us Kknow.
Sincerely,
/
AT £ v» L - (»)3'7‘/\ 4 O
Rov E. Temple
Campaign Manager
/ N - g #7 e
- (A" ‘\ ’(" e Sl P S
Samuel J. Tempnerato
Treasurer. Feigenbaum f{ov
ongress Committee
T 12 Paid for by Feigenbaum for Congress Committee « Samuel J. Temperato. Treasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
MUR: 2607
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED BY OGC:
5/18/88
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: 5{25[88
COMPLAINANT: Wayne T. Struble
RESPONDENTS: Bob Feigenbaum
Feigenbaum for Congress and
Samuel J. Temperato, as treasurer
Missouri Citizens for Life

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441d
11 C.F.R. § 110.11

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter came to the Commission on an external complaint
from Wayne T. Struble. Complainant alleged that Bob Feigenbaum
and Feigenbaum for Congress had failed to include a disclaimer on
an advertisement advocating the election of the candidate as
required by 2 U.S.C. § 441d. Respondent Bob Feigenbaum
advertised in a3 1988 Convention Guide published by the Missouri
Citizens for Life. The advertisement is in the form of a message
that the candidate has supported the pro-life movement in the
Missouri House of Representatives and will continue that support N
as a member of Congress, if elected. The advertisement is signed

"Always Sincerely, Bob Feigenbaum, Candidate for Congress, 2nd

District." (Attachment 1). .
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Respondent Feigerbaum for Congress, through the campaign
treasurer, Samuel J. Temperato, has informed the Commission that
the absence of a disclaimer was an oversight; that the candidate
has placed "hundreds" of ads containing the required disclaimer.
(Attachment 2).

Respondent, Missouri Citizens for Life has informed the
Commission that the advertisement was paid for by the candidate's

campaign committee and that the ad was submitted for printing

without editorial examination. Mr. Feigenbaum was charged the
same rate as all other advertisers. (Attachment 3).

II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a), when a candidate or
authorized committee makes an expenditure for a communication
expressly advocating the election of a clearly identified
candidate, the communication shall clearly state that it has been
paid for by such committee. See alsoc 11 C.F.R. § 110.11.
"Expressly advocating" is defined in 11 C.F.R. § 109.1(b)(2) as a
communication advocating election or defeat, including but not
limited to expressions such as "vote for," "support," or "Smith
for Congress." Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 441d(b), no person selling
space in a newspaper Or magazine to a candidate in connection
with a campaign may charge an amount exceeding that charged for
selling comparable space.

The communicaticon complained of contains the phrase

"candidate for Congress," which closely parallels the example of




"Smith for Congress" listed in the regulations. There is no
disclaimer in the advertisement.

The Supreme Court, in Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.5. 1 (1976),

concluded that language such as "Smith for Congress" presents an
unambiguous finding of "express advocacy," 424 7.5. 1, 44 n. 52.

Indeed, in F.E.C. v. Massachusetts Citizens for Life, -U.S.-, 107

S.Ct. 616, 93 L.Ed. 24 539 (1986), the Supreme Court reaffirmed
that a determination of "express advocacy" depends upon the use
of such language. The absence of a disclaimer in a communication
which clearly contains express advocacy, therefore, implicates a
violation of the Act. It is significant that the respondent
admits that a disclaimer should have been placed in the ad but
was omitted as an oversight. Obviously, the intention of the
candidate was to expressly advocate his election to Congress.

This Office therefore recommends a finding of reason to
believe that Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel J. Temperato, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 41ld(a).

30ob Feigenbaum was served a copy of the complaint because it
apopeared that nhe had personally signed the advertisement.
However, the campaign committee responded on behalf of the
candidate and admitted that the error was with the committee
staffers. In accordance with Commission policy, therefore, this

Office recommends a finding of no reason to believe tnat the

candidate personally violated 2 U.S5.C. § 4414.




There is no allegation in the complaint that Missouri
Citizens for Life made any expenditure on behalf of the candidate
by publishing the advertisement in question. Rather, Missouri
Citizens for Life appears to have sold advertising space to the
candidate at the same rate as other advertisers. Therefore, the
candidate's advertisement in the Convention Guide would not
constitute an expenditure by Missouri Citizens for Life under
§ 441d(a) or any excessive charge for comparable space under

§ 441d(b). Thus, this Office recommends a finding of no reason

to believe that Missouri Citizens for Life violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 4414.
III. RECOMMENDATIONS
~o
1. Find reason to believe that Feigenbaum for Congress and
- Samuel Temperato, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414d.
¥ 2. Find no reason to believe that Bob Feigenbaum violated
~ 2 U.S.C. § 4414.
ol 3. Find no reason to believe that Missouri Citizens for Life
o violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.
- 4. Approve the attached letters, Factual and Legal Analvses,
) and questions.
o
) Lawrence M. Noble
& General Counsel

X e G -~ !
se N fa L& § - — /’ N = A
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Date ‘ Lois G. Lerner
Assoclate General Counsel

Attachments

(1) Advertisement

(2) Response from Feigenbaum

(3) Response from Missouri Citizens for Life
(4) Letters to Respondents

(5) Factual and Legal Analysis

{6) Questions

Staff Member: Colleen Miller




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Bob Feigenbaum
Feigenbaum for Congress and
Samuel J. Temperato, as MUR 2607

treasurer
Missouri Citizens for Life

» CERTIFICATION
M I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
- Federal Election Commission executive session of August 30,
I . . . .
1988, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
,\
vote of 4-2 to take the following actions in MUR 2607:
(o
< 1. Find reason to believe that Feigenbaum for
- Congress and Samuel Temperato, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414d.
o
¢ 2 Find no reason to believe that Bob Feigenbaum
violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414d.
3. Find no reason to believe that Missouri

Citizens for Life violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

(continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2607
August 30, 1988

Approve the letters, Factual and Legal
Analyses, and questions, as recommended
in the General Counsel's report dated

August 9, 1988.

Commissioners Elliott, McDonald, McGarry, and Thomas
© voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners

Aikens and Josefiak dissented.

_ Attest:

T . ‘

~ 2/31/58 Hlagseree ) Lomombozs
o Date J Marjorie W. Emmons

- Secretary of the Commission

o

a9




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
o September 7, 1988

Samuel J. Temperato, Treasurer
Feigenbaum for Congress

1123 Wooden Drive

Florissant, MO 63033

RE: MUR 2607
Feigenbaum for Congress

Dear Mr. Temperato:

On May 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
Mr. Bob Feigenbaum, Feigenbaum for Congress and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you and
Mr. Feigenbaum at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on

August 30, 1988, found that there is reason to believe the

Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414, a
provision of tihe Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an oppoctunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's coasideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of receipt of this letter. Where
appropriate, statements should Se submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation,

If you are interested in pursuing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so regquest in writing. See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the regquest, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
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Samuel J. Temperato
Page 2

either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining tha* pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation of the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have

been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Josef41ak
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form

Factual and Legal Analysis

cc: Mr. Bob Feigenbaum
1123 Wooden Drive
Florissant, MO 63033



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D (20463

September 7, 1988

James S. Cole, President
Missouri Citizens for Life
P.0O. Box 64

Kirksville, MO 63501

RE: MUR 2607

Dear Mr. Cole:

On May 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
Missouri Citizens for Life of a complaint alleging violations of
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On August 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, and information provided by
you, that there is no reason to believe Missouri Citizens for
Life violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

The Commission has issued the attached questions asking you
to provide certain information in connection with the ongoing
investigation it is conducting. The Commission does not consider
you a respondent in this matter, but rather a witness only.

Because this information is being sought as part of an
investigation being conducted by the Commission, the
confidentiality provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (12) (A) applies.
That section prohibits making public any investigation conducted
by the Commission without the express written consent of the
person with respect to whom the investigation is made. You are
advised that no such consent has been given in this case.

You may consult with an attorney and have an attorney assist
you in the preparation of your responses to this order. However,
you are asked to submit the information within 15 days of your
receipt of these questions. All answers to questions should be
submitted under oath.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B)
and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter is
clcsed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file has
been closed.
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James S. Cole
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please coatact Colleen Miller,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at

(800) 424-9530 or (202)
376-8200.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Zounsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
Factual and Legal Analysis

Questions

cc: Missouri Citizens for Life
3147 Delmar
Suite 205
St. Louis, MO 63130
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463
September 7, 1988

Mr. Bob Feigenbaum
1123 Wooden Drive
Florissant, MO 63033

RE: MUR 2607
Bob Feigenbaum

Dear Mr. Feigenbaum:

On May 25, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On August 30, 1988, the Commission found, on the basis
of the information in the complaint, and information provided by
your campaign committee, that there is no reason to b-~lieve that
you individually violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414.

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality
provisions of 2 U.S.C. 5§ 437g{(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) remain
in effect until the entire matter is closed. The Commission will
notify you when the entire file has been closed.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Z

By: Lois G./ Lerner
Associate General Counsel
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Bone Kathryn Kennedy Ph D Washington, D.C. 20463 (/’[
Dougas F Knebert - 3|
B Re: MUR 2607 N

Jate d Martin M D

Ao By Michael B McAuNtle ST O h . r . -
; Dear Ms. Lerner o
Antoa F OPuzder . . .
O Enclosed please find answers to the Commission's jal
Ravmond A Riter M1

interrogatories that were enclosed with your letter

of September 7. The caption of the interrogatories

L Seenen s Senn did not have a case name or number, so I have left
S G Sl the caption of the answers blank, as well.

AN mes T Sammon M D

Jr Paul Ph Spuz

Please correct the Commission's records to show that

T an e vaneon Missouri Citizens for Life's office address is that
N T ween shown above. The St. Lsuls address you are using
' is for one of the six regional offices the organiza-
(v Fsees warmington ticn maintains statcowide.
v % ¢ MD
Sincerely,
—~—
~ . ) - G
~ James S. Cole
President

Atfilated with (he Narional Right 1o Lo Gl Ll
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
BBSEP 22 hil Y: 24

In the Matter of )
) MUR

ANSWERS OF MISSOURI CITIZENS FOR LIFE TO INTERROGATORIES

State of Missouri)

)
County of (ple )

Comes now James S. Cole, President, Missouri Citizens for

SS.

Life, and answers the interrogatoris propounded by the Federal
Election Commission as follows:
l1.a)There were 600 1988 Convention Guides printed for

Missouri Citizens for Life.

b) 300 Convention Guides were distributed.

c¢) The Convention Guides were distributed during the
state convention April 8-10, 1983.

d) No other distribution has been made of the Guides;
however, the remaining copies will be given as needed to MCL
volunteers for use in selling advertiscments for the 1989

convention book.

2. The amounts charged for advertising were as follows:
1/8 page - $ 3857 '( 174 page - S Vi "‘,-7
1/2 page - S/rr . ~f¢ full page - S 278 i

1 i
[
}5‘; Llled S ((r(:',

d and sworn to before me on the / 7/ day of

Subscribe
Septembei, 19x | j
Y

s o (v/z}»mf_pt/")ﬂ?(

Notary Public “—

: . , - i 4 ° County, Missouri
My commission expires: _u /5% /< .

!
!

ANNE CARMICHAR
mmw&&m
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES APN. 14, 10
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Main Headquarters

FEIGENBAUM FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
2220 WELSCH INDIISTRIAL COURT

ST LOUIS. MISSOUII 63146 &3

Office Phone 314 %69-1600 = 3
Message Center 4t 434-7099 B
HONORARY CHAINMEN i::
HONORABLE ROBERT A. YOUNG
HONORABLE JAMES W. SYMINGTON =
HONORABLE RICHARD A. GEPHARDT —
HONORABLE BILL CLAY o :
MONORABLE VINCENT SCHOEMEML. JR. September 28, 1988 3
HONORABLE BUZZ WESTFALL e G2

Federal Election Commission
ROYE'TE“‘:PLE Att: Ms. Miller
cCampaign Manage Washington, D.C. 20403
MARY FONTANA

Campaign Coorainator Dear Ms. Miller,

“CO-CHAIRMEN

ROBERT E. MURPHY At this time, t_he qampnigzn d«nl*s not h:i\'«‘\‘ further
"=t 1zens Committee information which it can provide that will shed
MARK A TURKEN any additional light on this matter.

Cnance Committee ) .
~ SAMUEL J. TEMPERATO Since both of the ;stull mmnbvrs.\\'ho l}&n(llvd the
"sasurer ad are no longer with the campalgn, 1t would be
CoeEXECUTIVE £ OMALTTEE difficult if not impossible to obtain any further

RAY BARRETT information on the matter.

VINCE BOMMARITO _

REID BRONSON The campaign will be happy to cooperate with vour
C"HONORABLE EDWIN L. DIRCK.SR. invest lgation in any manner and answer anyv specifice
. HENRY ELMENDORF questions which vou might have.
™ ALFRED FLEISHMAN

BOB FORSCH .. ,
€ AARON FEIGENBAUM Sincerely,

GENE FREDERIC ! (/‘) y

JERRY GUINN 72/9? f N Z,,/;é’

AL HOFFMAN

N son Rov . Temple .

BOB KAPLAN

ROBERT J. KELLEY

MARGIE KLEARMAN

SAMUEL A. LARNER

RICHARD MANTIA

JACK MARTORELLI

BARBARA S. McGUINNESS

DOUGLAS MORGAN

JERRY REZNIK

HONORABLE MOLLIE RICKEY

RON RICH

SIDNEY RICH

ROBERT SANSONE

LOUIS B. SUSMAN

STUART SYMINGTON. JR.

JOANNA TEMPERATO

MELISSA TURKEM

BARBARA WEST

L Paid for by Feigenbaum tor Congress Committee « Samuel J. Temperato. Treasurer
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In the Matter of 29 P L: 07

)
) T p———
Feigenbaum for Congress and ) MUR 2607 TR DAY %Vt
Samuel J. Temperato, as treasurer ) mﬁﬁamﬁki

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

The Office of the General Counsel is prepared to close the
investigation in this matter as to Respondent, Feigenbaum for
Congress and Samuel J. Temperato, as treasurer, based on the

assessment of the information presently available.

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463 ml‘l

December 20, 1988

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Commission

FROM: Lawrence M. Nobl
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR # 2607

Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of this brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to
recommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to
believe were mailed on December 19 , 1988. Following receipt of
the respondent's reply to this notice, this Office will make a
further report to the Commission.

Attachments
1-Brief
2-Letter to respondent
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON D O 20463

December 19, 1988

Samuel J. Temperato, Treasurer
Feigenbaum for Congress

1123 Wooden Drive

Florissant, MD 63033

RE: MUR 26037
Feigenbaum for Congress

Dear Mr. Temperato:

Based on a complaint filed with the Federal Election
Commission on May 18, 1988, and information supplied by you and
by Missouri Citizens for Life, the Commission, on August 30,
1988, found that there was reason to believe Feigenbaum for
Congress ("Committee™) and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d, and instituted an investigation of this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to thne
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve tie General Counsel's
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the lejal and factual issues
of the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (ten copies
if possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to

the brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief
should also be forwarded to the Office of the General
Counsel, if pocssible.) The General Counsel's brief and any briet

which you may submit wi'l be considered by the Commission before
proceeding to a vote of whether there 1s probable cause to
oelieve 2 violation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may sudbmit a written reguest for an extension of time. All
requests for extensions of time nust de submitted in writing five
days prior to the due date, and 3ood cause must De demonstrated.
In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will
not give extensions beyond 23 days.




Samuel J. Temperato
Page 2

A finding of probable cause to believe reguires that tne

Office of the General Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30, but not more than 90 days, to settle this matter througa

A conciliation agreement.

Should you have any Juestions, please contact Colleen
Miller, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

awrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Feigenbaum for Congress and )
) MUR #2607

Samuel Temperato, as treasurer

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Feigenbaum for Congress advertised in a 1988 Missouri
Citizens for Life Convention Guicde, but failed to include thre
disclaimer information required by the Act. The advertisement
states that Feigenbaum supports this pro-life movement and is
signed "Always Sincerely, Bob Feigenbaum, Candidate for Congrecss,
2nd District."

Three hundred of %he conventicn guides were distributed
during the state Citizens for Life meeting, April 8-10, 1982,
Although a total of €00 guides were printed, no cther
distribution of the Cuides has cccurred or is plarned.
Feigenbaum's guarter-rage ad ccst $5C.

II. ANALYSIS

A candidate or an authorized committee of 2 candidate mzvwi--
an expenditure for a communication thrcugh anv newscager,
magazine or cther form of general public political advertising
and which expressly advocates the electicn cf 2 zlearly
identified candidate s reguired tc clearly state in the
communication that it has hteen paid for hy such commitiee,

RERS R
s v e

Lo S 4412 (ay,

"

adveocating
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defeat, including but not limited to expressions such as "vote
for," "support” or "Smith for Congress."” 11 C.F.R.
§ 109.1(b)(2).

The Supreme Court, in Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.5. 1 (1976),

concluded that language such as "Smitn for Congress" presents an
uanambiguous finding of "express advocacy." 424 U.S. 1, 44 n. 52.

Indeed, in F.E.C. v. Massachusetts Citizens for Life, 479 U.S.

239, 249 (1986), the Supreme Court reaffirmed that the use of
such specific language satisfies the requirement of "express

advocacy." See also Federal Election Commission v. Furgatch, 807

F.2d 857 (9th Cir. 1987,

There is no doubt zhat +the advertisement at issue clearly
identifies a specific candidate. The adver=-isement features botn
the name and pictire Of tne candidate. Fur=-rer, the
communication was a3 2aid advertisement {n 2 Zr>gram booklet
distributed at the state-wide innual. meeting 5f tae Missourli
Citizens for Life. The adver<Zisemenz in the Drogram bookle:t i3,
therefore, simiiar 20 a communicat:on 12 3 "mzgazi-re,
specifically covered by 2 U.S.C. § $441d. Lixewise, che
advertisement contains exdress advocacy of =ne cand:date's
election. The phrass "30b Feigenbaum, Candidate for Congress”
closely parallels tne =xample of "Smitn for Tongrass” Listed |
the regulations and i{s 3an Jdnambiguous =xhort2%:icn 2> sUpPPOr<

Feigenbaum in his Sid for Congress. The advertisement contains

no disclaimer.
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Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel

Temperato, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414d.

III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION

1. Find probable cause to believe that Feigenbaum for Congress
and Samuel Temperato, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 4414.
/7 y

/L/“/‘“/ 24 I (2

[ f Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

Date

i

71977 4

?
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Bob Feigenbaum
No. 9 Caldwell Court
St. Louis. MO 63135

January 12, 1989

Ms. Colleen Miller
General Counsels Office
Federal Election Comm1lssion
999 E. Street N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Miller,

Regarding the matter of MUR 2607 Feigenbaum for Congress
Committee., we admit to the existence of probable cause and
ascribe 1t to an 1nadvertent error by my former Campaign Manager.
However. 1 realize 1 must take the final responsibility.

- I am sorry to cause this inconvenience and sincerely hope to
resolve 1t as amicably and quickly as possible. Thank you very

much .

Sincerely.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION .
nos 2607 EXECHTIVE SESSIN

MAR 07 1989

In the Matter of

Feigenbaum for Congress
and Samuel Temperato, as
treasurer

' N Nt N

GENERAL COUNSEL'’S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

This matter was initiated by a complaint filed by Wayne T.
Struble on May 18, 1988. On August 30, 1988, the Commission
found reason to believe Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel
Temperato, as treasurer (the "Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d and instituted an investigation. A copy of the response
from the Respondent and the answers to the Commission’s
interrogatories from Missouri Citizens for Life as a
nonrespondent witness are attached. See Attachments 1 and 2. On
December 19, 1988, the Office of the General Counsel sent the
Respondents a brief in which this Office recommended a finding of
probable cause to believe the Respondents had violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 4414d. On February 3, 1989, a response on behalf of the
Committee was received. See Attachment 3.
ITI. ANALYSIS

For analysis of the facts and issue in this matter, this
Office refers the Commission to the probable cause brief
circulated on December 20, 1988. 1In the response to the brief,
the candidate admits that the disclaimer was omitted but :states
that such omission was inadvertent. Accordingly, this Office

recommends that the Commission find probable cause to believe

Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel Temperato, as treasurer,




violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

As noted in this Office’s brief and as stated in the
answers submitted by Missouri Citizens for Life, only $50 was
expended by the Respondents for the ad which did not carry the
disclaimer. The ad was published in 600 copies of the 1988
Missouri Citizens for Life Convention Guide; only half of that
number was actually distributed. Based on these circumstances,
this Office also recommends that the Commission take no further

action and close the file in this matter.

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find probable cause to believe Feigenbaum for Congress
and Samuel Temperato, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d and
take no further action.

2. Close the file.
3. Approve the attached letters. -
.;2/”/€7
Date | ( o i ///’ A
L/ General Counsel
Attachments:

1. Response to Initial Finding
2. Answers to Interrogatories
3. Response to Brief
q.

Letters (2)

Staff assigned: Colleen Miller




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

and Samuel Temperato, as

)
)
Feigenbaum for Congress ) MUR 2607
)
treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of March 9,

=~
~ 1989, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
e vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 2607:
- 1. Find probable cause to believe Feigenbaum
I for Congress and Samuel Temperato, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 4414 and
~ take no further action.
c 2. Close the file.
= 3. Approve the letters attached to the
c General Coursel's report dated
February 27, 1989.
o
o Commissioners Aixens, Eiliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

McGarry, and Thomas voted afiirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

3—/0—5’/? M%/%M/

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGITON 1) C 20461
March 16, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Wayne T. Struble
1537 Ross
Creve Coeur, MO 63146

RE: MUR 2607

Dear Mr. Struble:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Federal Election Commission on May 17, 1988, against Bob
Feigenbaum, Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel Temperato, as
treasurer, and Missouri Citizens for Life. Based on the
complaint, the Commission found that there was reason to believe
that Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel Temperato, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and no reason to believe Bob
Feigenbaum and Missouri Citizens for Life had violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 4414, and instituted an investigation in the matter.

After an investigation was conducted and the General
Counsel’s and the respondent’s briefs were considered, on March
9, 1989, the Commission found that there was probable cause to
believe Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel Temperato, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d. 1In consideration of the
circumstances of the matter, however, the Commission determined on
March 9, 1989, to take no further action against
Feigenbaum for Congress and Samuel Temperato, as treasurer, and
closed the file in this matter. This matter will become part of
the public record within 30 days.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows
a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s
dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).




Wayne T. Struble
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

le

Enclosure
General Counsel'’s Report

"4 9 7 4

2
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGION. 1) C 20461
March 16, 1989

Samuel Temperato, Treasurer
Feigenbaum for Congress
1123 wWooden Drive
Florissant, MO 63033

RE: MUR 2607
Feigenbaum for Congress
and Samuel Temperato, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Temperato:

This is to advise you that on March 9, 1989, the Federal
Election Commission found that there is probable cause to believe
Feigenbaum for Congress and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441d by publishing an advertisement in the 1988 Missouri
Citizens for Life Convention Guide that expressly advocated Bob
Feigenbaum’s election to federal office without the required
disclaimer. After considering the circumstances of this matter,
however, the Commission also determined to take no further action
against Feigenbaum for Congress and you, as treasurer, and closed
its file in this matter.

The file will be made part of the public record within 30
days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt of
this letter. Such materials should be sent to the Office of the
General Counsel.

If you have any questions, please contact Colleen Miller, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.

e

_“ Lawrence M. ble
General Counsel

cc: Bob Feigenbaum
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

THIS IS THE END OF MR # _ 2407

DATE FILMED Aj;z 2 cAERA NO. L2




